
 

 

PROPOSED RULE MAKING 
CR-102 (June 2012) 
 (Implements RCW 34.05.320) 

Do NOT use for expedited rule making 
Agency:  Employment Security Department 

 Preproposal Statement of Inquiry was filed as WSR 10-19-067 ; or 

 Expedited Rule Making--Proposed notice was filed as WSR           ; or 

 Proposal is exempt under RCW 34.05.310(4) or 34.05.330(1). 

 Original Notice 

 Supplemental Notice to WSR            

 Continuance of WSR            

Title of rule and other identifying information: (Describe Subject) 

 

 Implementing Section 3 of the Accessible Communities Act. Enacted as Chapter 215, Laws of 2010, (RCW 50.40.073) 
on the use of funds available from the accessible communities account. 

 

Hearing location(s):  

670 Woodland Square Loop 
Lacey, WA 98503 
San Juan Room 
                 

 

Submit written comments to: 

Name:  Toby Olson 

Address:  PO Box 9046/Olympia, WA 98507-9046 

e-mail   tolson2@esd.wa.gov 

fax        (360)407-2647     by (date) October 8, 2012 

Date: October 10, 2012 Time: 1:00 P.M.  
Assistance for persons with disabilities:   Contact  

Amanda Collins by September 25, 2012 

Relay 711 or (360) 486-5892 

 

Date of intended adoption:    October 17, 2012 

(Note:  This is NOT the effective date) 

Purpose of the proposal and its anticipated effects, including any changes in existing rules:  
 

The rules are needed to establish the criteria and procedures applicable to the following: submission and review of 
assurances by counties establishing accessible community advisory committees; reimbursement of travel and per diem 
expenses incurred by accessible community advisory committee members; solicitation, selection, oversight and 
evaluation of grants for locally initiated projects to improve awareness, inclusion and access for people who have 
disabilities. 
 
 
Reasons supporting proposal:  The proposal offers the minimum administrative process for counties that elect to form 
and maintain accessible community advisory committees, while still allowing the department the ability to manage the 
demands placed on the small and unpredictable accessible communities fund.    

Statutory authority for adoption: Section 3, chapter 215, 
Laws of 2010, “(2) The commissioner shall adopt rules to 
administer this section.” 

Statute being implemented: RCW 50.40.073 

 

Is rule necessary because of a: 

 Federal Law? 
 Federal Court Decision? 
 State Court Decision? 

If yes, CITATION: 

      

  Yes 

  Yes 

  Yes 

  No 

  No 
  No 

CODE REVISER USE ONLY 

 

DATE 8/28/12 

NAME (type or print)  Paul Trause 

SIGNATURE   

TITLE  Commissioner 

(COMPLETE REVERSE SIDE) 



Agency comments or recommendations, if any, as to statutory language, implementation, enforcement, and fiscal 
matters: 
      
 

 

Name of proponent: (person or organization)       

 
 Private 

 Public 

 Governmental 

Name of agency personnel responsible for:   

 Name Office Location Phone 

Drafting Toby Olson 670 Woodland Sq Lp/Lacey, WA 98503 (360)  468-5891 

Implementation Toby Olson 670 Woodland Sq Lp/Lacey, WA 98503 (360)  468-5891 

Enforcement Toby Olson 670 Woodland Sq Lp/Lacey, WA 98503 (360)  468-5891 

Has a small business economic impact statement been prepared under chapter 19.85 RCW or has a school district 
fiscal impact statement been prepared under section 1, chapter 210, Laws of 2012? 

  
  Yes.  Attach copy of small business economic impact statement or school district fiscal impact statement. 
 
 A copy of the statement may be obtained by contacting: 
   Name:       

   Address:       

         

         

         

 phone  (    )                 

 fax        (    )                

 e-mail                               
 

  No.  Explain why no statement was prepared. 
 
Neither this rule nor the statute it implements place any obligations upon businesses of any size or upon school districts.   
 

 

 

Is a cost-benefit analysis required under RCW 34.05.328? 
 
  Yes     A preliminary cost-benefit analysis may be obtained by contacting: 
   Name:       

   Address:       

         

         

         

 phone  (    )                 

 fax        (    )                

                  e-mail                              

 

  No: Please explain: This rule is exempted under RCW 34.05.328 (5) (b) (ii)  
 
“(ii) Rules relating only to internal governmental operations that are not subject to violation by a nongovernment party;” 
 

 

 


